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States Greffe 

 
Deputy Kirsten Morel 
Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture 
 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
14th April 2023 
 
 
Dear Minister, 

 
Future Economic Programme 
 
Firstly, thank you for your letter of the 3rd April 2023 and private briefing of the 6th April 2023 
regarding the Future Economic Programme (FEP). The Panel would be grateful if further 
clarification could be provided to aid in understanding of this work. 
 

1. You have identified that the Economic Strategy to which your Ministerial Delivery Plan 
refers will act as an overarching document for the economic development activity of 
Government. The Panel believes an “Economic Handbook” will also be produced. Could 
you please outline the differences and purposes of these documents? 

 
2. In your letter you highlight that there are gaps in data and data available is not perfect. 

Could you please elaborate on the gaps and how more robust data and analysis will be 
gained? 

 
3. The Panel understands that although no formal consultation on the FEP is taking place at 

this time, continued informal discussion with stakeholders is being carried out. Could you: 
a) Confirm if a formal consultation will take place and, if so, what is the timeframe for this? 
b) Provide a list of those informally consulted with, including individuals, organisations and 

events attended or planned to attend? 
c) Outline feedback on the comments gained through the informal discussions? 

 
4. In your letter of the 4th April 2023 you outline the Ease of Doing Business Programme being 

developed under the FEP. Have other related programmes been identified to be part of the 
FEP so far, and if so, could you please provide a brief description of these and how they relate 
with the wider work of the Government of Jersey. 
 

5. Could relevant reports of the Barriers to Attracting Inward Investment work, carried out with 
London Economics, be forwarded? 
 

6. The Panel would also appreciate greater clarity of timings and how workstreams, projects and 
programmes will interact. Could an organigram and rough timeline of publication of 
documents outlined, such as the Strategy Document and Economic Handbook, be provided? 
The Panel notes that your Ministerial Delivery Plan identifies that a full Economic Strategy will 
be delivered in Q3 2023.  Please can that be confirmed? 
 

https://statesassembly.gov.je/scrutinyreports/2023/letter%20-%20medtsc%20to%20eia%20re%20oes%20and%20fep%20-%2003%20april%202023.pdf
https://statesassembly.gov.je/scrutinyreports/2023/letter%20-%20medtsc%20to%20eia%20re%20ease%20of%20doing%20business%20-%2004%20april%202023.pdf
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a. Could you please confirm how relevant policies and strategies will be influenced by 
the FEP, and vice versa, if they are published prior to its production? 

 
We would be grateful if you could respond to this no later than Friday 21st April 2023 in line with 
the 5 working days approved for responses between Scrutiny Panels and Ministers.    
 
If you have any questions regarding this or our work in general, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. Please note that unless otherwise stated, all letters will be uploaded to the Scrutiny website 
as a matter of course. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

Deputy Moz Scott 
Chair 
Economic and International Affairs Scrutiny Panel 


